Cc: (10)(2e)|@amsterdamumec.nl] (10)(2e) @amsterdamumc.nl]
To: (10)2e) | [(10)2e)]] (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Sun 3/22/2020 6:42:03 PM

Subject: Re: URGENT medical supplies for the Netherlands

Your Excellency,
Thank you for your mail.

I will immediately start sourcing your requirements below.

I will send the information and prices to D !0)(2ﬂ) (10)(2e)| directly with cc to Your Excellency as soon as available.

Please let me know the required quantities for other items as well so that I can begin to work on sourcing immediately.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Cconze b

2020.3.22. 2% 10:19, (10@e) | [(10)2e)| < (10)(2e) (@minbuzanl> =Al:

Dear mr[ (10)2eX1f)e)
| received the following required quantities. The most urgent at the moment:

4 million x Insulation jackets (SMS or similar) with long sleeves, tricot manchet, water repellent, does not need to be
water resistant, also back covered.

600.000 x protective eye wear/goggles —frames SV250L, disposable glasses SV100F

600.000 x surgical gowns — PE, ca. 80x125 cm.

If you could deliver twice as much than we would be interested as well.

| copy mr d(, you can mail him your prices and specifics directly.

For the other products on the list | do not have any quantities yet, but we will come back to you later.
Thanks again for your help and swift reply!

Kind regards,

[10)2e)]|  (10)2e) |

From:| (10)2e) | [(10)(2e)|
Sent: zondag 22 maart 2020 19:34
To: (10)(2e) @gmail.com’ < (10)(2e) mail.com>
Subject: URGENT medical supplies for the Netherlands

Dear mr,e)

000|2 (10)(2e) 110)(23bwas so kind to give me VOU|O_Q.0.23ct details. 20304




The Netherlands is urgently looking for the following materials, to be delivered asap.

Mouth/nose masks: surgical (type IIR), FFP1, FFP2, FFP3 or N95
Gloves in 4 sizes

Insulation jackets (long sleeve)

Goggles

Disinfectants (especially hand alcohol)

SARS-CoV?2 test kits

Corona test kits

Ventilation machines

Please, let me know what items your company could deliver to the Netherlands, when they could be available and
what are the prices.

For transport we might be able to have the help of KLM.

Hope to hear from you soon. Your help would be very much appreciated!

My mobile number{ (10)(2e)

With kind regards,

[(10)2e)]|  (10)2e) |
| (10)(2e) |

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
10 Fl. Jeongdong Bldg. | 21-15 Jeongdong—gil,m
Seoul 04518 | Republic of Korea

(10)(2e) |
E @minbuza.nl or (10)(2e) @minbuza.nl
https://www.facebook.com/dutchembassykorea
https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
0003 abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht 4=f 2an de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkhirs'Soor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt
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